
   
  

  
                

      
       

         
        
           
       
      

 

  

       
   
      

    
     

    

                
          

  

  
   

   
      
    

  
 

    
       

     
    

              
  

  
          

From: Certificate of Insurance 

To: O"Donnell, Sean 

Cc: Mangan, Constance 

Subject: FW: Request to Review and Approve * PNC2122559R1 * Developer for Joint Government Center Campus (JGCC) 
Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 9:54:12 AM 

Attachments: Insurance Requirement- Joint Government Center Campus Project.pdf 
Bonding and Insurance_Civic Unity Partners Tabulation Packet for PNC2122559R1.pdf 
Bonding and Insurance_Edgemoor Development Tabulation Packet for PNC2122559R1.pdf 
Bonding and Insurance_Joint Govt Center Partnership (Hunt-Amber) Tabulation Packet for PNC2122559R1.pdf 
Bonding and Insurance_Sonnenblick-Suffolk Tabulation Packet for PNC2122559R1.pdf 
Bonding and Insurance_United Campus Partners Tabulation_Packet_for_PNC2122559R1.pdf 
image002.png 

Good morning, 

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America 
Federal Insurance Company 
Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland 
Zurich American Insurance Company 
Berkshire Hathaway Specialty Insurance Company 
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company 

The above Sureties are all valid companies authorized to transact business in the state of Florida. 
This email serves as verification and approval of the Sureties. 

Best regards, 

Colleen Pounall 
Assistant Risk Manager 
Risk Management Division 
115 S Andrews Avenue, Suite 210 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 
(954) 357-7224 
www.broward.org 

From: O'Donnell, Sean <SODONNELL@broward.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 6:10 PM 
To: Certificate of Insurance <CERTIFICATEOFINSURANCE@broward.org> 
Cc: Mangan, Constance <CMANGAN@broward.org> 
Subject: Request to Review and Approve * PNC2122559R1 * Developer for Joint Government Center 
Campus (JGCC) 

Good Afternoon, 
Please review the certificates of insurance for the subject solicitation. 

mailto:CMANGAN@broward.org
mailto:CERTIFICATEOFINSURANCE@broward.org
mailto:SODONNELL@broward.org
www.broward.org


 

    
  

          
  

  
 

                
   

                       
 

Regards, 

Sean O’Donnell, Purchasing Agent 
Purchasing Division 
115 S. Andrews Ave. Suite 212, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 
Phone: 954-357-6074 
Email: sodonnell@broward.org 
www.broward.org/purchasing 

Customer Care is my priority. How am I doing? Please contact my Manager, Connie Mangan, at 
cmangan@broward.org with feedback. 
Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence sent to me via Email may be subject to 
disclosure. 

mailto:cmangan@broward.org
www.broward.org/purchasing
mailto:sodonnell@broward.org
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